

A draught of twelve acres and one hundred and fifty two perches of land and allowance of six pr. ct. for roads and cetera Situated in Spring township Centre County laid off the 9th of September 1829 for James D. Harris being part of a tract of 249 acres and 97 perches Surveyed to William Sharron on his application No 2681 dated the 3th April 1769.

J. B. Shugert --

To Gabriel Hiester Esq.

Surveyor Gen!.

Secretary of Internal Affairs.